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Shovers, Marc

A 0

From: Van Pelt, Ben

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:16 AM

To: Shovers, Marc; Mueller, Eric; Griffiths, Terri

Cc: Sen.Lassa

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3121/P1 Topic: Notice and publication requirements for municipal
budgets

Marc,

Can we please request an Assembly Companion for this bill for Representative Ed Brooks? | have copied Terrl on this
email so they know the draft is coming.

Thanks again,

Ben Van Pelt

Office of Senator Julie Lassa
24™ Senate District

(608) 266-3123

From: Shovers, Marc

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 1:03 PM

To: Van Pelt, Ben <Ben.VanPelt@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Mueller, Eric <Eric.Mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Sen.Lassa <Sen.Lassa@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3121/P1 Topic: Notice and publication requirements for municipal budgets

Hi Ben:
I'll take care of it today. Thanks.

Marc

From: Van Pelt, Ben

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 12:23 PM

To: Mueller, Eric <Eric.Mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Shovers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Sen.Lassa <Sen.Lassa@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3121/P1 Topic: Notice and publication requirements for municipal budgets

Eric and Marc,

Can we please get an introducible /1 for this bill? As a heads up we will probably be requesting an Assembly companion
early next week, too.

Thanks so much and have a great weekend,

Ben Van Pelt
Office of Senator Julie Lassa
24" Senate District



' (608) 266-3123

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 12:56 PM

To: Sen.Lassa <Sen.Lassa@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Draft review: LRB -3121/P1 Topic: Notice and publication requirements for municipal budgets

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -3121/P1.
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2015 BILL

AN ACT to amend 65.90 (5) (a the statutes; relating to: changing the

publication notice requirement for certain budget actions taken by local

governments.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill changes the publication notice requirement from 10 days to 15 days
for most local governmental units which make certain specified changes to their
budgets.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 65.90 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

65.90 (5) (a) Except as provided in par. (b) and except for alterations made
pursuant to a hearing under sub. (4), the amount of tax to be levied or certified, the
amounts of the various appropriations and the purposes for such appropriations

stated in a budget required under sub. (1) may not be changed unless authorized by



2015 - 2016 Legislature -2 - LRB-3121/1
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BILL SECTION 1
a vote of two-thirds of the entire membership of the governing body of the
municipality. Any municipality, except a town, which makes changes under this
paragraph shall publish a class 1 notice thereof, under ch. 985, within 10 15 days
after any change is made. Failure to give notice shall preclude ahy changes in the
proposed budget and alterations thereto made under sub. (4).

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies to a municipal budget, the summary of which is
published on the effective date of this subsection.

(END)



Basford, Sarah

From: Rep.Brooks

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:55 AM
To: . LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3388/1

Please Jacket LRB -3388/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



